1: 37:41 PM

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair

HOUSE FI NANCE COW TTEE
April 8, 2013
1: 37 p. m

Stoltze called the House Finance Conmittee neeting

to order at 1:37 p.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representati ve
Representative
Representati ve
Representati ve
Representative
Representati ve
Representati ve
Representative
Representati ve
Representati ve
Representative

VEMBERS ABSENT

Representati ve

ALSO PRESENT

Al an Aust erman, Co-Chair
Bill Stoltze, Co-Chair
Mar k Neuman, Vice-Chair

M a Costello

Bryce Edgnon

Les Gara

Li ndsey Hol nes

Scott Kawasaki, Alternate

Cat hy Munoz
St eve Thonpson
Tammi e W1 son

David Guttenberg

Dam an Bil bao, Head of Finance, British Petroleum Scott
Jepsen, Vice President, External Affairs, ConocoPhillips
Al aska; Bob Hei nri ch, Vi ce Pr esi dent Fi nance,
ConocoPhi l l'i ps Al aska; Dan Seckers, Tax Counsel ,
ExxonMobi | .

SUWARY

CSSB 18(FIN) am
BUDGET: CAPI TAL

CSSB 18(FIN) am was SCHEDULED but not HEARD

CSSB 21(FIN) am (efd fld)
O L AND GAS PRODUCTI ON TAX

House Fi nance Conmmittee 1 04/08/13 1:37 P. M



CSSB 21(FIN) am (efd fld) was HEARD and HELD in
commttee for further consideration.

#sb21
CS FOR SENATE BILL NO. 21(FIN) am(efd fld)

"An Act relating to the interest rate applicable to
certain anmounts due for fees, taxes, and paynents nade
and property delivered to the Departnent of Revenue;
providing a tax credit against the corporation incone
tax for qualified oil and gas service industry
expenditures; relating to the oil and gas production
tax rate; relating to gas used in the state; relating
to nmonthly installnment paynents of the oil and gas
production tax; relating to oil and gas production tax
credits for certain |losses and expenditures; relating
to oil and gas production tax credit certificates;
relating to nontransferable tax <credits based on
production; relating to the oil and gas tax credit
fund; relating to annual statenents by producers and
expl orers; est abl i shi ng t he al and Gas
Conpetitiveness Review Board; and making conform ng
amendments. "

1: 37: 55 PM

DAM AN BILBAO, HEAD OF FINANCE, BRI TISH PETROLEUM (BP),
provided an overview of his coments. He presented a
Power Poi nt presentation "M. Pulliam Testinmony to House
Fi nance on HCS CSSB 21(RES)."

M. Bilbao discussed slide 2: "Overview"

 BPin Alaska - working with the State over 50 years
» Al aska has great resource potential and people

e Under Alaska’s Clear and Equitable Share (ACES)
Alaska is at the back of the line in conpetition for

i nvest ment
e« HCS CSSB 21(RES) neets the Governor's four principles
and wll put Alaska back in the ganme of oi

i nvest nents.

M. Bilbao detailed slide 3: "BP in Alaska - 54 years, and
counting.."

BP presence in Al aska since 1959

House Fi nance Conmmittee 2 04/08/13 1:37 P. M



e (Operating area
0 250 mles north of the Arctic Circle
0o 1200 sg. mles (approximately the size of
Rhode 1 sl and)
0 Prudhoe Bay Unit, Endicott, MIlne Point,
Nort hst ar
 Peopl e
o 2,300 BP Al aska enpl oyees
o 6,000 contract enployees
* Facilities (start-up 1977)
0 11 major production facilities
o 2 major gas facilities
o 3 water handling facilities
0 2000 production/injection wells

 Prudhoe Bay

o Oiginal production estimte ~9.6 billion
barrel s

o Cunul ative producti on has exceeded 12
billion barrels

o Mre than 2 billion barrels renaining

o Largest field in North Arerica - 35 years
o COP ~36% XOM ~36% BP ~26% CVX ~2%

1:43: 04 PM

M. Bilbao discussed slide 4: "Estimated Capital Spending
for Exploration and Devel opnent Al aska North Slope vs. U S
and Worl dwi de Spendi ng 2003-2012." The graph was prepared
by Econ One Research. He noted that the price of oi
increased steadily as illustrated by the graph's black
line. He noted that the price of oil provided the greatest
determnate for i nvest nment . From 2003 - 2008 the
investments were consistent with investnments tracking the
price of oil. The graph's blue bar no |onger increased with
the price of oil beginning in 2007. The trend continued
t hrough 2012. The U.S. spending continued to increase. \Wen
the price of oil dropped to $60 per barrel, investnent
foll owed. Following the decrease, global spending tracked
the increasing price of oil with the exception of Al aska.
The level of investnment in Alaska was higher in 2007;
however | ost opportunities resulted from growh and
i nvest ment occurring el sewhere.

1:46: 43 PM

M. Bilbao discussed slide 5: "Crude G| Production Al aska
North Slope vs. United States and OECD Countries 2003-

House Fi nance Conmmittee 3 04/08/13 1:37 P. M



2012." The graph depicted oil production. In Al aska
production continued to decline. dobally new drilling and
new pads led to increases in production follow ng 2008.
Unfortunately the increase in production seen in the Lower
48 did not occur in Al aska.

1: 48: 12 PM

M. Bilbao discussed slide 6: "Both conventional and
unconventional oil production has grown in the Lower 48."
He commented on the opinion that new production in the
Lower 48 resulted from new technology from the shale oil
revolution. He pointed out that Alaska production declined
from year to year. He conpared the onshore to the offshore

production. The shale oil or "tight oil" increased
significantly in production. He added that conventional oi
production had increased as well. He concluded that Al aska

did not benefit from the increase in investnent as other
jurisdictions had.

1:49: 53 PM

M. Bilbao discussed slide 7: "Al aska does not conpete for
investnment." The graph was constructed by PFC Energy. He
explained that PFC Energy conpared Alaska to other
jurisdictions.

Co-Chair Stoltze asked about the |ogo and PFC Energy. M.
Bi |l bao replied that the source of the graph was PFC Energy.

Representative Gara asked if PFC Energy was working for BP
M. Bilbao replied no. The nmaterial was generated by PFC
Energy and then used by BP to sinplify the conversation.

M. Bilbao noted that the red arrows showed how Al aska fel

under ACES. | nvest nent in Al aska noved to ot her
jurisdictions where the investnent «clinmate was nore
attractive. He added t hat Al aska fell behi nd in

conpetitiveness for investnent. He noted the geographic and
environnmental challenges that made Al aska a fundanentally
hi gh-cost regi on of operation.

1:52:16 PM

M. Bilbao discussed slide 8: "Wiy doesn't ACES work?" The
graph depicted a representation of the sharing of a barre
of oil between the state, the federal governnent and the

House Fi nance Conmmittee 4 04/08/13 1:37 P. M



i ndustry, when it sold for $110 per barrel. The data was
gathered from the Departnent of Revenue's (DOR) Fall
Forecast, 2012. The top of the barrel depicted Al aska state
revenue at $36 per barrel. The federal governnment would
benefit in the amount of $12 per barrel. He added that the
deducti ble costs anmpbunted to approxinmately $40 per barrel
whi ch was used to support operations and investing for the
future. Adding all of the costs together equaled $88 per
barrel leaving $22 as the industry share. The $22 nust
first cover BP s non-deductible expenses. Under ACES, the
enpl oyees in Anchorage were considered non-deductible
costs, which nust first be covered by the industry share
before the remaining anount was returned to the
sharehol ders. A change in the tax structure would allow BP
the opportunity to invest further in Al aska.

1: 55: 09 PM

Representative Wl son requested a graph simlar to slide 8,
utilizing HCS CSSB 21(RES) instead of ACES. M. Bilbao
replied that under HCS CSSB 21(RES), the state share would
be $33, with $13 as the deductible cost. The industry share
increased to $24 per barrel with HCS CSSB 21( RES)

Representative Gara asked about slide 4. He noted that the
slide stopped at FY 12. He pointed out that the Revenue

Source Book cited $1.5 billion in capital expenditures in
2007 prior to ACES. He stated that the "Fall 2012 Revenue
Sour ce Book" stated the forecast as $3.8 billion in capital

expenditures or over 100 percent increase. He wondered if
the slide could be extended past 2012.

1:57:46 PM

M. Bilbao stated that BP did not nake any changes to the
material provided by the consultants. He deferred the
guestion to the consultants. He stated that BP did not
expect their investnments to change between 2012 and 2013.

Representative Gara asked for an investnent forecast for
next year. M. Bilbao offered to obtain the information for
the commtt ee.

1: 58: 32 PM

Vi ce-Chair Neunman asked about slide 8: The deductible cost
under ACES at $40 for capital and operating expenditures.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 5 04/08/13 1:37 P. M



He understood that the operating cost remmined the sane
under HCS CSSB 21(RES) and wondered if the anount included
the 33 percent along with the $45 slide. M. Bilbao
responded that the overall representation of DOR data was
presented, but the allowed costs were primarily the capital
and operating expenditures. Included were the investnents
in new wells and facilities along with salary paynents for
North Sl ope enployees. He stated that the inpact linked to
the production was reflected in the amount of revenue that
the state derived.

Representative Gara stated that ConocoPhillips earned $2.3
billion in profits on the North Slope in Alaska. He
wondered if BP's earnings were conparabl e.

M. Bilbao replied that the slide represented cash flow
rather than net inconme. In the oil and gas industry, a
consi derable amount of capital depreciated leading to a
significant difference between net inconme and cash flow He
was not permtted to disclose the net incone or financials
for BP in Al aska.

Representative Gara replied that he had difficulty
believing that BP was not earning enough noney in Al aska,
when the financial details were secret. He asked why it was
fair to the legislators to be asked to nodify the tax
structure without full disclosure of financial information.

M. Bilbao replied that the evidence that business was
going el sewhere indicated that Al aska was not conpetitive.
He was not referencing BP' s specific financial results, but
rather the global data, which reinforced the fact that
Al aska was not conpeting. He noted that the higher price of
oi |l ought to summari ze the issue effectively.

2:02: 40 PM

Representative Gara testified that he questioned BP during
HB 110 hearings two years ago, regarding BP's new
production units and the answer he received was that new
production would not be inplenented by BP with the passing
of HB 110. He asked if BP had plans for new exploration and
units if HCS CSSB 21(RES) were to pass.

M. Bilbao replied no. He stated that BP would not enbark

on any new exploration with the passage of HCS CSSB 21( RES)
because there was so nuch opportunity within the |egacy

House Fi nance Conmmittee 6 04/08/13 1:37 P. M



fields. Representative Gara asked how the comment that the
|l egacy fields were full of opportunity squared with the
statenents that new production and new investnent were tied
and new exploration was the key to an increase in
i nvestnent in Al aska.

M. Bilbao replied that if BP invested nothing, the fields
woul d decline at 20 percent. He stated that BP saw nore
opportunities with the right fiscal environnent. He w shed
to provide exanples where a nore positive fiscal
environment led to nore investnent flowing to |ocations
ot her than Al aska.

2: 05: 23 PM

Co-Chair Stoltze wshed for a differentiation between
exploration investnment and production investnent. M.
Bi | bao responded that exploration included the review of
areas that had not yet been tested, drilled, explored or
devel oped. If a conmpany had an opportunity wth basic
seismic information, but had not yet drilled a well to
prove that oil could be found, was considered exploration.
The hope was that the risk would yield a higher reward.
Devel opnent occurred in areas where the oil was proven to
exi st via exploration wells.

Co-Chair Stoltze imgined that different conpanies would
provide a different enphasis regarding the conpany and the
scope of their size and the nature of their business. M.
Bilbao replied that different conpanies had different
strategies for unique geographies. Each conpany could
choose a different blend of investnment for their conpany
portfolios.

Co-Chair Stoltze w shed to wunderstand questions about
expl oration. He w shed to understand why one conpany m ght
have a greater enphasis on exploration than another.

2:08: 24 PM

M. Bilbao appreciated the conplexity of the topic. He
clarified that the |legacy fields presented a unique
opportunity, but a large portion of the opportunities were
not economically conpetitive. He repeated that BP did not
need to drill |eases outside of the legacy fields to find
additional oil. The conmpany strove to develop the existing
resource in the nost efficient way. He agreed that sone

House Fi nance Conmmittee 7 04/08/13 1:37 P. M



conpani es would seek new fields and pursue exploration as
part of their strategy in Al aska.

2:09:19 PM

Representative Kawasaki asked if BP explored in other
countries for newoil. M. Bilbao replied yes.

Representative Kawasaki asked which major countries BP
chose to explore for new oil. M. Bilbao replied that BP
explored in the United States, Indonesia, China and the
@ulf of Mexico. He noted that a broad portfolio of
opportunities existed throughout the world.

Representative Kawasaki revisited the statenment regarding
the 2 billion barrels currently existing under the |egacy
fields. He asked if the oil was considered new or old oil.

M. Bilbao replied that oil that had not yet been produced
was considered new oil. He stated that timng of production
m ght further define and classify oil as new or ol d.

Representative Kawasaki stated that the I|egislature and
governor were striving for a production curve that
increased rather than declined. He believed that policies
incentivizing new oil would change the declining production
curve. He wondered about new exploration and China and
| ndonesia. He asked if there was current production in the
countries nment i oned earlier, wher e expl oration was
considered. M. Bilbao replied that BP shared the desire to
see increased production in Al aska because when the state
benefitted, BP benefitted. He responded to the second
guestion by stating that BP had Liquefied Natural Gas
Production in Indonesia, and a non-operated producing area
i n China.

2:12: 42 PM

Representative Kawasaki pointed to the barrel illustrated
in slide 8 and he noticed that the Al aska state revenue
represented a large portion of the barrel. He suggested

that drawing the depiction to scale mght provide a nore
fair assessnent. M. Bilbao replied that the space between
the royalties illustrated a graphic representation, but the
intent was not to provide a disproportionate scale
representation of the split of the barrel.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 8 04/08/13 1:37 P. M



2:13:48 PM

Representative Thonpson asked about slide 8 and the
i ndustry share. He requested a conparison of industry share
in Alaska to that in North Dakota or West Texas. M. Bil bao
replied that he did not have the information, but he
suggested asking the state's consultants.

Representative WIson asked about how many projects were
analyzed at one tine. She wondered how projects were
prioritized for the conpany. M. Bilbao responded that BP
had many opportunities. The economc nature of a project
enabled it to gain higher priority. He noted that BP
revi ened proj ects annual |y to det erm ne whet her
ci rcunst ances had changed and whet her new technol ogy or new
ef ficiencies had changed the econom cs of a project.

M. Bilbao noted that three things would alter the |evel of
investnment for BP: efficiency, new technology and fiscal
policy. He explained that BP first reviewed whether the
efficiency or technol ogy changed. The conversations
occurred locally and allowed the conmpany to prioritize the
opportunities locally. He pointed out that the |arge scale
i nvestment opportunities such as the additional rigs and
new pads conpeted globally for investnent. He added that
the anount of global investnent for BP was fixed and all
projects conpeted for the investnent.

2:17:42 PM

Representative Minoz recalled testinmony from BP and
ConocoPhillips in 2012 stating that $5 billion in projects
were potentially economic in Alaska with a change in the
tax structure. She asked how HCS CSSB 21(RES) m ght affect
the economc nature of projects in Alaska. M. Bilbao
replied that without a final bill to nodel, BP could not
recalibrate their econoni ¢ nodel to provi de t he
information. He stated that HCS CSSB 21(RES) made Al aska
nore conpetitive for investnent, which would present the
opportunity for new projects to nove forward.

2:19: 23 PM

M. Bilbao discussed slide 9: "HCS CSSB 21(RES) versus
ACES. "

ACES

House Fi nance Conmmittee 9 04/08/13 1:37 P. M



* Progressivity discourages investors
e Links credits to spend

 Conpl ex

» High base rate

HCS CSSB 21( RES)
 Elimnates progressivity
* Links credits to production
e Sinpler
e Higher base rate balanced with credits

M. Bilbao determned that HCS CSSB 21(RES) had upside
opportunity.

Co-Chair Stoltze asked if risk and reward should be viewed
by the conmmttee as antonyns. M. Bilbao concurred and
stated that that the each investnment opportunity presented
a risk and reward decision creating a very inportant
equation for BP s decision making process. He noted that
HCS CSSB 21(RES) made a policy decision to shift the link
from spend to production. He recognized that the shift
placed the burden onto the producer to deliver the
production in order to capture the benefit of the credit.

M. Bilbao stressed the conplexity of ACES adm nistration.
He noted volatility in the price of oil fromnonth to nonth
could conpletely shift the cash flow profile. He clained
that ACES made the process of running a business very
difficult. He noted that the higher base rate of HCS CSSB
21(RES) was bal anced with the credits put in place.

2:22:21 PM

M. Bil bao discussed slide 10: "In Sumrmary."

e TAPS is three quarters enpty and ACES has not
del i vered increased production
e HCS CSSB 21(RES) is a gane changer and a signal that
Al aska is ready to conpete for investnent
e The HCS CSSB 21(RES) structure could work:
o Balances a high base rate wth appropriate
credits
0 Requires production to earn credits
o Doesn't pick winners and | osers
0 Provides a foundation for future opportunities

House Fi nance Conmmittee 10 04/08/13 1:37 P. M



Co-Chair Stoltze noted that the awareness of the public was
skewed as seen by a recent poll. The public's opinion about
oil flow through the pipeline was not consistent with the
data provided to the Ilegislature. He added that the
public's opinion as communicated in the poll related to the
anount of the state budget derived from petrol eum revenue
was also skewed. M. Bilbao did not receive the poll data
yet he agreed that the public was often surprised about the
i npact of oil on the state's econony.

2:25:46 PM

Representative Gara asked about slide 4. He referred to the
"Fall 2012 Revenue Sources Book," page 35, wth projected
capital expenditure figures of $3.36 billion for FY 13 and
$3.8 billion for FY 14. The "Fall 2007 Revenue Sources
Book," page 36 illustrated the FYO7 historical figure of
$1.578 billion in FY 07 and a $3.26 billion forecast for
this year, which was a 100 percent increase. Next year's

forecast was docunented as $3.8 billion for a 130 percent
i ncrease. He couldn't understand why DOR provided
information displaying such an increase while the

information provided in the presentation (slide 4) depicted
flat capital expenditures.

2:26:46 PM

M. Bilbao stated that Econ One used slide 4 to illustrate
a conparison between Alaska and other jurisdictions

providing an index of spend rather than an absolute. Wth
t he conparison provided, Al aska renained flat whereas other
areas had increased.

Representative Gara asked if the bulk of the investnent
increase was related to fracking technol ogy and investnent.
M. Bil bao answered that the technol ogical progress
regarding shale and fracking led to a significant increase
in investnment. He noted that conventional sources of oil
had also benefitted from increased investnent and
producti on.

Representative Gara asked if the bulk of the increase in

spending in the Lower 48 was due to fracking investnent
M. Bilbao deferred the question to Econ One.

House Fi nance Committee 11 04/08/13 1:37 P. M



Representative Gara pointed out the elimnation of the
progressivity elenent of the bill. The industry would
increase earnings with the elimnation of progressivity and
he wondered about reinvestnment in Al aska and out of state.

\V/ g Bilbao stated that as new opportunities becane
apparent, new investnment would cone to Alaska. He noted a
general consensus that progressivity was not working.
Progressivity Ilimted the opportunities for Alaska to
conpete for investnent. Investnent would flow toward the
best opportunities.

2:31: 01 PM

Representative Gara asked if it was realistic to assune
that nost of what the conpany would receive due to
progressivity's elimnation would be spent in other areas
globally. M. Bilbao responded that if the fiscal policy in
Al aska became nore attractive for investnent, the conpany
woul d spend nore in the state.

Representative Gara referred to a statenment by M. Bilbao
on March 14 in the Senate Finance Commttee. He wondered
why t he t esti nmony was di fferent t oday regar di ng
progressivity. He quoted M. Bilbao as saying "we don't
feel that it goes far enough to attract the type of
meani ngful investnent that is required to nmake the future

| ook different from the last six or seven years." M.
Bilbao replied that HCS CSSB 21(RES) showed a different
conbi nation of base rates and credits than the bill before

the Senate Finance Commttee. He stated that the process
through the various conmttees led to HCS CSSB 21(RES) and
the new balance of base rates and credits was viewed as
attractive by BP.

M. Bilbao recalled that the Senate Finance Commttee
version on the bill discussed on Mirch 14th was a "35
percent and 5 fixed credit."” Representative Gara concurr ed.

M. Bilbao pointed to a better balance of credits seen in
HCS CSSB 21(RES). He furthered that the base rate was
hi gher than it was under ACES, but BP had the opportunity
to offset the base rate, otherw se the balance was |ost and
the bill wuld not provide the sane incentive for
i nvest nment .

House Fi nance Committee 12 04/08/13 1:37 P. M



Representative WIson wondered how many years the state
would wait to determne whether the bill would benefit
producti on. M . Bilbao replied that producers would
initially drill nore with a nore attractive investnent
climate. Sizable capital investnents, such as new pads
would follow and allow conpanies to drill nore. He noted
that if the legislature was not satisfied, the policy would
be adj usted appropriately.

2:35:42 PM

Representative WIson asked how many years until a shift in
activity would occur under the bill. M. Bilbao responded
that a shift should be seen in one to two years.

Representative WIson asked about the credit shift. She
didn't understand why BP would spend noney that did not
lead to production. She wondered how the current credits
differed fromthose in HCS CSSB 21( RES) .

M. Bilbao replied that "you get what you incentivize." He
rel ayed that ACES provided a credit for spent. He nentioned
a long list of projects that were planned for the North
Sl ope. Many of the projects allowed for a 30 year plan,
whi ch woul d be extended for another 30. The noney spent did
not ensure new production, but instead ensured that the oil
produced was done so safely and efficiently. The plan
consuned billions of dollars of investnent. He nentioned
that if BP did not invest in new drilling and rigs, a
decline of 20 percent would be expected in contrast to the
current 6-8 percent decline. He noted that BP ran 10-11
rigs annually, prior to ACES, and 6 rigs with ACES.

Representative WIson was i nterested to know what
i nvestment would occur with the new credits proposed in HCS
CSSB 21(RES). M. Bilbao replied that shifting to the
sliding scale of credits focused the analysis of
i ncrenental production.

Co-Chair Austerman asked about the $8 sliding scale versus
the $5 fixed scale. He wondered if one was preferred. M.
Bil bao replied that the sliding scale existed because the
hi gher base rate clained additional business bel ow $100 per
barrel. Below $100 per barrel, a fixed $5 did not outweigh
the inpact of raising the base rate. The sliding scale
would allow a credit to offset the inpact of the base rate

House Fi nance Conmmittee 13 04/08/13 1:37 P. M



bel ow $100 per-barrel. As prices of oil increased, the
credit per-barrel decreased and nade up the difference.

2:40: 59 PM

Co-Chair Austerman discussed heavy oil. He wondered if a
change in the tax changed the technological issue of
drilling for heavy oil. M. Bilbao responded that the

change in tax structure would not alter the technol ogy, but
woul d instead change BP's ability to hire people to work

the technology required to drill for heavy oil and also
allow enough Ilight-oil to mx wth the heavy oil for
transport.

Co-Chair Austerman asked if BP did not have the technol ogy
available to drill for the heavy oil. M. Bilbao responded
that the technology was not available to produce and
transport the heavy oil down the pipeline in an economc
manner .

Co-Chair Austerman asked if it was possible to extract the
oil. M. Bilbao replied that BP had a successful pilot
program to produce heavy oil, but the scale required for
commercial quantities was unavail abl e.

2:43:16 PM

Representative Costello pointed to the life of a field. She
asked for an expansion on the remark that it was up to the
| egislature to determne the speed of developnent. M.
Bilbao replied that additional wells would efficiently
extract oil from the ground. He noted that 100 well bores
woul d only produce so nuch oil.

Representati ve Costello asked i f t he conpany was
determining its decline rate. She understood that conpanies
would intentionally buy-down their tax rate. She wondered
about BP's focus on qualified capital expenditures with the
goal of achieving the desired tax rate.

M. Bilbao replied that the decline rate was not chosen by
BP. He stated that opportunities that were deenmed economnc
were pursued and the decline rate was secondary. The
typi cal decline rate was 6-8 percent.

2:46: 27 PM

House Fi nance Committee 14 04/08/13 1:37 P. M



Representative Costello pointed to the presentation placing
Al aska last in line. She asked where HCS CSSB 21(RES) woul d
pl ace Al aska. M. Bilbao responded that the bill would nove
the state sonewhere in the mddle of the chart. He
expl ai ned t hat Al aska' s operating costs pr esent ed
chal l enges with ACES, but HCS CSSB 21(RES) placed Al aska in
the mddle for that category as well.

Representative Edgnon nentioned governnent-take and its
importance in investnment nmaking decisions. He knew that
governnment -take was not the only variable. He inmagined that

other <constraints would potentially undercut the |[|inkage
bet ween gover nnment -t ake and i nvest nent . He listed
constraints such as other global investnents, pipeline

limtations and refiner capacity issues. M. Bilbao replied
that there was not an unlimted anount of noney avail able
for global investnent. He agreed that physical constraints
exi sted regardi ng equi pnent, crew and projects.

2:50: 22 PM

Represent ati ve Edgnon asked about runors that BP planned to
sell their Alaskan projects after the Deep Water Horizon
accident. M. Bilbao answered that BP net its financial
obligations related to the Deep Witer Horizon accident
wi t hout an inpact to its operating budget.

Representative Gara asked about the base rate. He stated
that the bill contained two base rates, one for new oil and
one for existing oil. He asked about the 33 percent rate,
which was the maximum rate at $150 per-barrel, while the
base rate was 25 percent. M. Bilbao disagreed. He
understood that the base rate was 33 percent, which was
then offset with a credit-per-barrel for the legacy fields,
which was on a sliding scale and linked to the price of
oil.

Representative Gara stated that 33 percent would not be
achi eved bel ow $150 per-barrel of oil. M. Bilbao answered
that Representative Gara was referencing the credit per-
barrel on the effective tax rate. He understood that the
base rate was 33 percent with the credit linked to the
anount of production. The legislature had the opportunity
to position Al aska appropriately.

Representative Gara clarified that the effective tax rate
increased first to 25 percent and then to 33 percent. M.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 15 04/08/13 1:37 P. M



Bi | bao answered that he could only read what the CS stated,
whi ch was a base rate of 33 percent.

2:54:44 PM
AT EASE

3:03: 28 PM
RECONVENED

SCOrT JEPSEN, VI CE PRESI DENT, EXTERNAL AFFAI RS,
CONOCOPHI LLI PS ALASKA, i ntroduced hi nsel f and hi s
col |l eague. He outlined itenms he would address. He provided
a PowerPoint presentation titled "House Finance Conmttee
HCS SB 21" (copy on file). He began with slide 2: "Alaska
Decline Continues Wiile Lower 48 Continues to Increase." He
expl ained the graph and noted that the black line on top
depicted Lower 48 production vs. tinme. The productions
corresponded to the Y axis on the left hand side of the
chart. The colored lines represented Texas, Alaska North
Sl ope, and North Dakota and they corresponded to the Y axis
on the right side of the graph.

Co-Chair Stoltze asked if the graphs in M. Jepsen's
presentation were a product of ConocoPhillips. M. Jepsen
replied that the source of the graphs was the U S. energy
| nf ormati on Admi ni strati on.

Representative Kawasaki asked if the chart on slide 2
depi cted ConocoPhillips' production. M. Jepsen replied no,
the graph depicted all oil production for the entire North
Sl ope, Texas, North Dakota and the entire Lower 48.

M. Jepsen stated that production had increased throughout
the U S significantly over the last five or six years and
was driven by technological advances. He pointed out
Al aska's downward trend. He commented on the rich resources
in the Lower 48 wth the technology to produce both
conventional and unconventional opportunities. Wth good
oil prices investnent was attractive. He noted that the
Lower 48 had a favorabl e tax environment.

M . Jepsen credited Alaska for its rich resources.
Technol ogy was a key conponent to investnent in Al aska. He
stated that investnent was hanpered on the North Slope by
t he ACES tax environnent.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 16 04/08/13 1:37 P. M



M. Jepsen noved to slide 3: "Alaska Legacy Fields Still
Provide Significant Qpportunity.” The data source was the
Departnent of Revenue 2009 production forecast for the
years 2010 through 2050. The older forecast was used
because the departnment did not offer a simlar type of
production forecast. He noted that the vast mpjority of the
remai ni ng resource resided in the | egacy fields.

3:09:16 PM

M. Jepsen turned to slide 4: "Easy QI" In the Legacy
Fields is CGone:"

Chal | enged oil remains
o« Conpl ex, high cost wells
e Smaller reserve targets
* Isolated fault blocks, flank oil
e Satellites and viscous oil
e Mst new wells produce oil and water
e Facilities handling ~three tinmes as nuch water as
oi
A billion dollars does not go as far as it used to...
e« 2000 al pi ne devel opnent: ~80, 000 BOPD
e 2012 CD-5 Drillsite: ~18,000 BOPD

M. Jepsen explained that coil tubing drilling technol ogy
was progressing. The technology provided a cost-effective
way to recover oil fromisolated fault blocks. He expl ai ned

that existing well bores were utilized to drill horizonta
wells in an attenpt to reach additional pockets of oil. He
mentioned the drilling of an octolateral well, which had

ei ght separate horizontal legs. The wells were conplicated
and expensi ve.

M. Jepsen nentioned the developnment of satellites in
Kuparuk and Prudhoe Bay, which required vast new
infrastructure. He noted that devel opnent of oil around the
flanks of the field was another technological goal. Sone
ci rcunstances required new pads. He noted the extension of
the Kuparuk reservoir and the ©potential to further
devel opment of the field. The particular devel opnent was
projected to take three years.

M. Jepsen nentioned that viscous oil was anot her

opportunity for ConocoPhillips on the North Slope. He
nmentioned that nmultiple wells were producing both oil and

House Fi nance Committee 17 04/08/13 1:37 P. M



water as a function of the recovery techniques used. The
chal l enge of extracting both oil and water added to the
expense.

M. Jepsen infornmed the conmttee about cycle tinme. Cycle
time included the amount of tine required to drill and
extract oil froma virgin site. He nentioned the CD-5 drill
site for Al pine.

3:15:52 PM

M. Jepsen spoke to costs (slide 4). He nentioned $1.4
billion spent on the initial Al pine developnment shown in
the upper right hand picture of the slide, which produced
approximately 80 thousand barrels per day. He pointed to
costs related to CD5 that would cost approximtely $1
billion to develop and yield 18 thousand barrels per day.
He stressed that the environment was cost chall enged.

BOB  HEI NRI CH, VI CE PRESI DENT  FI NANCE, CONOCOPHI LLI PS
ALASKA, addressed slide 5 related to the inpact of ACES on
the conpany's investnment. The bottom axis of the chart
related to the ANS West Coast oil prices and the vertica

axis pertained to the industry's marginal share. He
di scussed the reason the state's share increased as price

increased (represented by the black Iine) because of
effective progressivity. He comunicated that |ess than 20
percent of ConocoPhillips' earnings were retained by the

business. He noted that marginal share had the ultimte
i npact on deci si ons nade.

M. Heinrich noved to slide 6 titled "Earnings Per Barrel -
ConocoPhillips Alaska and State of Alaska." During the
period shown, earnings fluctuated between $21 and $25 per
barrel of oil. QI prices had noved from $70 to about $110.
The conpany did not make nuch nore as prices increased;
however the state's share increased approximately 90
percent. He stated that if the share between the state and
the industry was nore evenly split, Al aska would be viewed
as nore attractive. He made remarks related to the
conpany's earnings and discussed the taxes it had paid. He
stated that for every dollar it earned over $2 was paid in
t axes.

3:20: 49 PM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 18 04/08/13 1:37 P. M



M. Heinrich turned to slide 7, "ConocoPhillips Capital

Al l ocation” and discussed how the taxes inpacted the
conpany's investnent in the state. He shared that

ConocoPhillips had seen a flat budget over the past few
years in Alaska, while the Lower 48 saw a three-fold
increase in capital spending. He stated that the conpany's
dollars were follow ng investnent opportunities in oil rich
areas with attractive fiscal structures.

3:21:50 PM

M. Jepsen | ooked at slide 8: " Gover nnent Take
Conmpetiveness." The slide had been presented by M. Bilbao
earlier in the neeting and was generated by PFC Energy. He
di scussed government take conpetitiveness. He stated that
the bill before the commttee would result in change, but
nore conpetitiveness would nmake a larger shift.

M. Jepsen directed attention to slide 9 titled "Changes to
ACES to Inprove Alaska's Investnent Cimate." He stated
that the elimnation of progressivity was the bill's key
obj ecti ve. The conpany' s obj ectives i ncl uded t he
elimnation of progressivity, the creation of a flatter tax
rate over a broad range of prices and the establishnent of
a tax structure creating an attractive investnent clinmate.

He stated that the bill had a slightly progressive tax
structure, but was a significant inprovenent over ACES. The
bill addressed tax increases at |lower prices relative to

ACES and a hard mnimum tax provided nore revenue to Al aska
at low prices. The 33 percent base rate was an i nprovenent
and the bill increased the |ikelihood that participating
area (PA) expansions wuld receive the Goss Value
Reduction (GVR).

M. Jepsen stated that ConocoPhillips believed that HCS
CSSB 21(RES) created an environment that would lead to
i ncreased investnment and additional production. He added
that ConocoPhillips reviewed HCS CSSB 21(RES) and believed
that i1nvestnent decision making would change as a result of
the bill, but until the final |egislation was avail able, he
could not conmt to individual projects.

3:27:13 PM

Co-Chair Stoltze asked if M. Jepsen planned to conmunicate
the changes in Alaska's tax structure to the conpany's
board nenbers. He asked how the Ilegislation would wedge

House Fi nance Conmmittee 19 04/08/13 1:37 P. M



nore capital. He asked about the conpany's hopes and
aspirations.

M. Jepsen relayed that geol ogists and engineers identified
initial project opportunities. The next step included
feedback from project engineers who would estimte the
pr oj ect cost. A nulti-year analysis would then be
conducted, analysts would |ook at cash flow and net incone
to anal yze the cost, and depending on the cost the decision
could either be made locally or at the highest conpany
| evel (board of directors).

M. Heinrich expounded that the conpany redefined its focus
on growng production and redefining margins at the
corporate level. He elaborated that the margin would be
increased through production growmh and investnment in
liquid rich oil plays around the world. He stressed that
Al aska was conpetitive for t hose hi gher mar gi n
opportunities.

Co-Chair Stoltze asked if the bill represented a battering
ram or an Allen wench. He wanted to wunderstand the
significance of the legislation to ConocoPhillips.

3:31:45 PM

M. Jepsen replied that the bill represented a significant
change to the investnent environnent. He stated that ACES
provided a large barrier to investnment in Alaska. He
pointed to slide 6 and noted that the data provided
summari zed the difficulties presented by Al aska.

Co-Chair Stoltze surmsed that geology alone did not
provi de adequate incentive for industry investnment. M.
Jepsen affirned.

Representati ve Gara di scussed public reports of
ConocoPhillips' profits in in Alaska for nultiple years.
The reports depicted increases in profits that correlated
with the price of oil. He asked how M. Jepsen coul d defend
his statenent that ConocoPhillips did not benefit from
hi gher prices of oil in Alaska. M. Jepsen replied that

while profit increased, the state share also increased. He
opined that the ratio between state and industry share was
di sproportionate.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 20 04/08/13 1:37 P. M



Representative Gara asked about the CD-5 unit and whether
it was an Alpine satellite. M. Jepsen replied that the CD
5 unit was considered an Alpine drill site.

Representative Gara understood that the CD-5 project was
initiated during the ACES regine.

3:34: 54 PM

M. Jepsen replied that the decision regarding the CD5
devel opnent was made prior to the ACES regine.
ConocoPhillips remained optimstic that they would see ACES
changed.

Representative Gara pointed out t hat ConocoPhi |l l'i ps
proceeded with the CD-5 project despite the unknown fate of
the ACES regine. M. Jepsen replied in the affirmative.

Representative Gara pointed to slide 2. He discussed the
shale play in the Lower 48 and its place in the increases

shown in the graph. He understood that conventional oil in
North Dakota and in Texas remained relatively flat. He
surmsed that shale oil was the primary reason for

increased investnent in the Lower 48. M. Jepsen replied
that maintenance of a flat production in conventional oi
was an acconplishment. He agreed that the increases were
largely seen in the conventional oil categories, but the
i nvest ment made in conventional oi | could not be
trivialized.

Representative Gara referred to an article published in
Petrol eum News that paraphrased executive vice-president
Matt hew Fox stating that ConocoPhillips was committed to
spending $2.5 billion in Al aska over the next 5 years. He
asked about the accuracy of the statenent.

M. Jepsen replied that in the context the statenment was
accurate. He furthered that it was a continuation of the
conpany's existing level of activity. He stated that there
was a fairly long disclainer that the conpany's investnent
plan could change if the environnent changed. He
appreci ated the positive press for Al aska, but noted that
the situation could be even better if the tax environnent
was al tered.

3:39:31 PM

House Fi nance Committee 21 04/08/13 1:37 P. M



Representative Gara referenced a quote from an investor
conference from Senior Vice-President, Geg Garland in 2011
stating that Al aska had strong cash margi ns and good rates
of return. He wondered if the statenments were accurate. M.
Heinrich responded that it was a matter of describing the
portfolio. Wth a portfolio that was predom nately gas
production, the 95 percent revenues and margi ns generated
in Alaska did represent strong margins relative to a |arger
portfolio. He added that the Lower 48 saw 70 percent gas
production, so the conparison with Al aska was not entirely
accurate. He agreed that the earnings in 2011 were in
excess of the corporate average.

Representative Gara spoke to the possibility of elimnating
progressivity and the potential for the state to face an
$800 nmillion loss as a result. He asked if ConocoPhillips
woul d enter a contract costing $500 million wth another
conpany that could not guarantee a response. M. Jepsen
replied that his conpany would still pay a significant tax
rate in Alaska. He clarified that his conpany could not
guarantee production in specific projects. He did believe
that the passage of HCS CSSB 21(RES) would lead to nore
i nvest nment .

Representative Gara asked how nuch investnment. M. Jepsen
replied that the investnent decisions were outside of his
authority.

Representati ve Gara provi ded a scenario in whi ch
ConocoPhi |l i ps handed over $500 million to another conpany
W thout commtnment. He wondered if contracts of that nature
were common in the oil industry.

3:43: 48 PM

M. Jepsen believed the issue was related to public and tax
policy. The right tax environnent would vyield nore
i nvest nment .

Representative Gara spoke to the CD-5 deadl ock. He wondered
if exploration would occur in additional units if the bill

passed. M. Jepsen responded that ConocoPhillips was
drilling an exploration-well in an attenpt to maintain a
| ease. He stated that ConocoPhillips was an active explorer

in Alaska. He nentioned federal land issues with the Al aska
National WIldlife Refuge (ANWR) and the National Petroleum
Reserve Al aska.

House Fi nance Committee 22 04/08/13 1:37 P. M



3:45: 47 PM

Representative Costello noted that the conpany spent
mllions of dollars with no commtnment from nother earth to
yield oil. She wondered if the conpany could provide a
sense of the top criteria used when nmaking investnent
deci si ons.

M. Heinrich replied that there were nultiple |ayers and
paraneters involved. He pointed to a tineline and spoke to
a time when the conpany had spent capital dollars on gas
acqui sitions. The world had changed for oil producers due
to the unconventional plays. The conpany was now focused on
oi | production, which was valued greatly by the narket. He
menti oned very high |evel strategies that conpanies would
focus on. He discussed an array of opportunities of NPVs,
Internal Rate of Return (IRR) and long-term cash flow as
applied to Oganization for Economc Co-operation and
Devel opmrent (CECD) countries. The type of activities in
Al aska fit well with the current strategies.

Representative Costello asked about the cost of doing
busi ness in Al aska.

3:50: 04 PM

M. Jepsen answered that costs were significant in Al aska
He pointed to a slide from PFC Energy related to average
costs of investnent in Alaska versus the Lower 48. He
pointed to other environnental factors that nade investnent
challenging in the state.

M. Heinrich added that <costs and tinelines ultimtely
conprised the netrics used. The types of itens |listed by
M. Jepsen factored into the decision.

M. Jepsen expounded that cash flow also played a part. He
noted that cash flow was conprom sed considerably under
ACES.

Representative Costello asked if the conmpany would be
notivated to change its investnent behavior iif the
| egi sl ati on passed. M. Jepsen replied that the conpany did
not "gane" systens.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 23 04/08/13 1:37 P. M



Representative Mnoz asked about projects that had not
occurred after ACES had been inplenmented. M. Jepsen
pointed to a viscous oil project in North East Wst Sak
that would have required 100-plus wells. He nentioned that
BP also had a project that had not gone forward after ACES
was i npl enent ed.

Representative Munoz asked if the bill provided sufficient
incentive to increase investnent. M. Heinrich answered
that the comrents had been nade when the tax was at 35
percent conpared to the current 33 percent proposed in HCS
CSSB 21( RES)

Represent ati ve Kawasaki asked about the North East West Sak
project. He wondered if a change in ACES might allow the
project to proceed. M. Jepsen replied that technical
probl ens existed in the project and would be prioritized by
ConocoPhillips. He believed that a change in tax structure
woul d position the project to conpete nore favorably, than
i f the change had not been nade.

Representati ve Kawasaki asked about t he conpany' s
international investnent. M. Jepsen did not believe the
conpany was invested in Sakhalin Russia, but he believed
t he conpany was invested in the other areas worl dw de.

Representati ve Kawasaki asked about investnment in Libya.

M. Jepsen verified the conpany's investnent in the
country.

Representati ve Kawasaki asked about t he conpany's
involvenent in extrene fiscal regi mes. He expressed

curiosity about the conpany's decision to work in those
areas. M. Jepsen replied that there were many reasons the
country invested in those countries and many tinmes it was
related to investnent potential. M. Heinrich added that
ConocoPhillips was prevented for a nunber of years from
managi ng their assets in Libya, but had recently been
all owed to seek devel oping opportunities. M. Jepsen added
that Mal aysia provided a high cash margin for the conpany.

3:58: 44 PM

Representative Kawasaki pointed to slide 7 related to
Conoco's capital allocation. He referenced a recent article
related to investnment and shale. He pointed to a different
article where the conmpany's CEO wanted to invest in

House Fi nance Committee 24 04/08/13 1:37 P. M



opportunities in the Lower 48. He stated that it was
inmportant for the legislators to see revenue cone back to
the state in the form of production. He asked about the
conpany's strategy. M. Heinrich replied that cash nargin
returns were significant in the Lower 48. The fiscal
environment for ConocoPhillips inproved with those higher
cash nargi ns.

Representati ve Kawasaki clarified that the cash flow earned
by ConocoPhillips in the Lower 48 was $40 to $50 while
Al aska offered $30. He asked if HCS CSSB 21(RES) would
bring Alaska to simlar cash flows. M. Jepsen replied that
HCS CSSB 21(RES) would not provide Alaska the sanme cash
flow as other states. He pointed to various itens that
i npacted a conpany's investnent decision. He stated that
the North Slope had not been built with noney made in
Al aska. He believed there would be econom c chaos if noney
had to be constrained in the place it was nade.

4:02:51 PM

Representative WIson asked what would happen if North
Dakota chose to raise their taxes. M. Jepsen replied that
it would have a negative inpact on additional investnment in
Nort h Dakot a.

Representative WIson asked how the conpany could ensure
the state that Al askan's would be put to work. M. Jepsen
replied that the conpany's statistics pointed to 88 percent
of Alaska workforce, and 70 percent of operators on the
North Slope resided in Al aska. He believed the nunbers were
good in conparison to other industries in the state. One of
t he conpany's key objectives was to hire Al askan workers.

Representative WIlson asked if a mandate was not needed to
ensure Alaska hire in HCS CSSB 21(RES). M. Jepsen did not
bel i eve a mandate was necessary.

4:05:19 PM

Representative WIson asked about slide 8. She wondered
which arrows on the slide addressed ConocoPhilli ps,

ExxonMbbil and BP. He pointed to various arrows and how

t hey pertained to the data.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 25 04/08/13 1:37 P. M



Representative WIson asked if the conpany would nove to
another arrow if classified as a new field. M. Jepsen
answered in the affirmative.

Representative WIson asked if the state was giving noney
to ConocoPhillips or taking less from them M. Jepsen
responded that the change in tax structure took |ess nopney
fromthe conpany's earnings.

Representative W1 son encouraged the conpany to renenber
gas production and its inportance in Al aska.

Co-Chair Stoltze made a renmark about local hire.

Representative Gara pointed to slide 8. He noted that many
other countries charged higher taxes than Alaska. M.
Jepsen replied that there were not very many, but there
were a handful .

Representative Gara asked about a prem um the state should
receive for its safe geopolitical environnent. M. Heinrich
replied that the political risk issue was difficult to
guantify. He discussed investnment in Venezuela during a
period followi ng nationalization in the country. He noted
t hat ConocoPhillips interest was in new heavy oil projects.
He explained that Venezuela had offered favorable royalty
relief and favorable income tax rates that <created
attractive opportunities.

4:10: 23 PM

M. Jepsen added that reserve replacenent was a key el enent
of the business. The conpany required large globa
opportunities to retain the key elenent. The issue was
whet her the conpany coul d increase investnent in Al aska.

Representative Gara noted that Venezuela did not have a
history of being a stable country. He stated that Al aska
had a royalty relief statute, which states that if the tax
rate prevented a new devel opnment, an application process
was available to allow a conpany to prove that the tax rate
deterred the devel opnent. He asked why the relief valve was
not utilized by ConocoPhillips. M. Jepsen noted that
royalty relief was not necessary to the conpany to increase
investnment. The conpany's agenda was to reposition Al aska
to conpete for capital

House Fi nance Conmmittee 26 04/08/13 1:37 P. M



Representati ve Gar a appr eci at ed t hat ConocoPhi |l l'i ps
reported their Al aska profits.

4:13: 28 PM
AT EASE

4:33:21 PM
RECONVENED

DAN SECKERS, TAX COUNSEL, EXXONMOBI L, di scussed the
"Testinmony of ExxonMobil on Alaska's Investnent Cinmate to
the Al aska House Finance Conmittee on April 8, 2013"(copy
on file).

4:35:23 PM

M. Seckers believed that HCS CSSB 21(RES) would nake
Al aska nore conpetitive, which would result in nore work
for Alaska. He believed that the bill showed a strong
i nprovenent over the ACES structure. He believed that HCS
CSSB 21(RES) inproved Alaska's global investnment climate.
He anticipated that industry would reexam ne the inventory
of all North Slope investnent opportunities once ACES was
reformed. He discussed the attractiveness of Alaska in
conparison to other opportunities. He expressed concern
regarding the connection of the sliding scale to price
aspect of HCS CSSB 21(RES). He believed that the base rate
in HCS CSSB 21(RES) was too high.

M. Seckers inforned the conmttee that Al aska remained a
critical conmponent to ExxonMbbil's worldw de gl obal
portfolio. He was conmtted to working with the governor
and the legislature to help Alaska reach its goal for nore
production. The need for Alaska to develop a conpetitive,
attractive and stable fiscal regine was an inportant state
issue. He noted that HCS CSSB 21(RES) was a trenendous
i mpr ovenent over ACES. He stressed the  Dbelief of
ConocoPhillips that if the legislation was enacted,
i nvestnment and activity would increase in the state.

4:38:43 PM

Co-Chair Stoltze recalled different tax regines. He
understood that a conpany's bottomline was primary for the
conpany. He asked about ExxonMbil's wunwllingness to
pi npoi nt a rate.

House Fi nance Committee 27 04/08/13 1:37 P. M



4:39:55 PM

Co-Chair Stoltze noted that he wished to work toward tax
reform M. Seckers stressed that the rate established
woul d not be perfect for everyone. He recommended that the
committee rely on information from consultants who provide
an independent and inpartial view to the discussion. He was
encouraged by HCS CSSB 21(RES) and believed that it
provided a significant inprovenent over ACES.

4:40: 55 PM

Representative WIson asked about a |ower base rate. She
expressed curiosity about how far the state mght need to
drop to reach the level of a new oil field. M. Seckers
replied that PFC energy and Econ One were the experts on
the issue and he deferred the question to them

Representative WIlson wshed to know the presenter's
opi nion. She stressed the inportance of Alaskan hire and
asked how the conpany woul d address the issue. M. Seckers
replied that ExxonMbil strived to hire locally. He noted
that the Pt. Thonpson activities required local hire as
part of the corporate policy.

4:43: 17 PM

Representative Gara asked about ExxonMobil's investnent in
shale plays in North Dakota. M. Seckers replied that
ExxonMbbi| had a subsidiary known as XTO Energy that was
active in the unconventional Lower 48 plays.

Representative Gara sensed that the tax rate could never be
| ow enough. He pointed out that North Dakota was often
portrayed as an ideal tax environnent. He recalled a recent
effort in North Dakota to |ower taxes because the oil
conpanies had deenmed them unconpetitive. He asked if
ExxonMobi | supported the tax reduction in North Dakota. M.
Seckers replied that he did not know.

Representative Gara understood that the conpany's profits
woul d not be shared with the conmttee. M. Seckers replied
that i nvestnment information was confidential.

Representative Gara requested profit information from

ExxonMobi| for Al aska. M. Seckers replied that his conpany
provided information through DOR regarding activities and

House Fi nance Conmmittee 28 04/08/13 1:37 P. M



investnments in the state, but the information was taxpayer
confidential .

Representative Gara asked how the legislature could

evaluate clainms that ExxonMdbil was not earning enough
profit in Alaska if the information regarding profit
margins was confidential. M. Seckers replied that the

consul tants had denonstrat ed t hat Al aska was not
conpetitive.

4:46: 17 PM

Representative Gara recalled testinony from another
representative of ExxonMobil that profits were conparable
to those of ConocoPhillips. He asked if the infornmation was
applicable today. M. Seckers replied that he had no reason
to doubt that the information woul d be applicabl e today.

Representative Gara asked about the effort to reduce taxes
if the state wished to see new oil. He asked if ExxonMbi
woul d enmbark on new exploration with new units in Alaska if
HCS CSSB 21( RES) was passed.

4:48: 06 PM

M. Seckers replied that a |ease sale encouraged activity.
He stated that ExxonMobil explored every opportunity for
new oil extraction from the legacy fields. He suggested
that "wildcatting” was not in the near-term plan, but an
increase of activity was a priority.

Co-Chair Stoltze asked for a definition of wldcatting. M.
Seckers replied that wildcatting referred to new entrant's
exploration in renote areas.

Representative Gara requested commitnent to new projects
that HCS CSSB 21(RES) would encourage for ExxonMbil. M.
Seckers replied that Pt. Thonpson was progressing well and
the conmpany would pursue all conpetitive and attractive
i nvest ment s.

4:50:42 PM
Representative Gara asked if the investnents were
conpetitive and attractive, would ExxonMbil invest. He

recalled M. Seckers' earlier statenent that the fiscal

House Fi nance Conmmittee 29 04/08/13 1:37 P. M



regime was not attractive enough as stated in HCS CSSB
21( RES) .

M. Seckers clarified that ExxonMbil saw HCS CSSB 21( RES)
as a trenmendous inprovenent over ACES that would lead to
i nvestment increases in Al aska.

4:51:32 PM

Vice-Chair Neunman asked how industry viewed the risk
assessnent of the state. He had been advised that changing
tax structures frequently was unwise for Alaska. He
di scussed the decline rate of approximately 40 thousand
barrels per day and the inpact that had on the state's
budget. He noted that operating costs in Alaska would
continue to increase despite the reduction in oil
pr oducti on.

4:53:21 PM

M. Seckers replied that ExxonMobil would view stability
seriously. The nore stable the environnent, the easier it
is to measure investnents against it. He agreed that the
decline scenario was a reality and that ExxonMbil hoped to
help arrest. He stressed that stability was critical when
maki ng i nvest nent deci si ons.

Representative WIson asked about the credit portion of the
bill. She asked how the changes in HCS CSSB 21(RES) would
change decisions. M. Seckers appreciated the balance
sought by HCS CSSB 21(RES). He stated that tax credits had
a different economc inpact on investnments. ExxonMobil
reviewed the fiscal reginme and other criteria when making
i nvestment decisions. Investnents would be neasured along
with the «credits to determine how conpetitive and
attractive they could be.

4:55:52 PM

Representative WIlson asked if the credits were viewed as
positive or negative by ExxonMbil. M. Seckers replied
that HCS CSSB 21(RES) was sinpler than ACES because of the
uncertainties and variables. He expressed concern regarding
a link between investnment incentives to price. Wen the
prices increased the dynamc of the evaluation would
change.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 30 04/08/13 1:37 P. M



Representative WIson asked how he would incentivize the
addi tional production in Alaska. M. Seckers replied that
the answer was a difficult one because it was up to the
state to determine their I|evel of conpetitiveness. He
recommended aski ng the unbi ased state consultants.

4:58:19 PM

Representative WIson stated that she wshed to ask the
guestion of the industry. She hoped to have the ideal
devel opnment scenario presented for debate in the commttee.
M. Seckers observed that an adjustnment of the base rate
would aid in the state's conpetitiveness.

Co-Chair Stoltze appreciated the issue.

CSSB 21(FIN) am (efd fld) was HEARD and HELD in conmttee
for further consideration.

#sb18

CS FOR SENATE BILL NO 18(FIN) am
" An Act maki ng, anmendi ng, and repeal i ng
appropri ations, i ncl udi ng capi tal appropri ations,
suppl enent al appropri ations, reappropriations, and
ot her appropri ations; maki ng appropriations to
capitalize funds; and providing for an effective
date."

CSSB 18 (FIN) am was SCHEDULED but not HEARD

#
ADJ OURNVENT

4:59:27 PM

The neeting was adjourned at 4:59 p.m

House Fi nance Conmmittee 31 04/08/13 1:37 P. M



